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Re: NKKW Bank statement

\ : S Withheld under section
From: NYREE CO7Z71- 9(2)(8) of the OfﬁCial

To: . .
Date: 13/10/2010 12:18 pm. -~ - Information Act 1982,

Subject: Re: NKKW Bank statement
Attacliments:

Kia ora
Attached is a copy of my amended Funding Schedule

I have two lots of $500.00 which were transfered to @

the 01 work account. @

However I am unable to use either one of these &
amounts as they fall into the next financial year. O

Now concerning the amended amount I have found @

306.00 which is a koha from January 2010 but it still

show's that there is a difference of 379.00 after %

GST which I am unable to locate. ' &

As you may also see we still have 3,670.61 as sihg %

Balance with an addition of 8,909.86 from preyisus &

financial year which adds up to our closing b e of @
12,580.47 which balance with our B tement. O

I will phone you to go through t @

Aroha mai

iy @@ @
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To: "COZZI, NYREE" . e :
Sent: Mon, 11 % 10 3:01:28 PM | ‘| L’L\) (?X( | l\} @@"He
n ¥

Subject: Re; k statement fo « +F i . i
Gf F/l i ‘\"f{"&f\:‘vlzx hay (-
Awes ank you. I've got everything ready to go at this end so I should be able to get it all ‘

pro ckly. . 4 % _

Nga

I'Senior Analyst I Office of Treaty Settlements
< ! [ www.ots.govt.nz
¢ Te Tari Whakatau Take e pa ana ki te 11111 0 W aitangi

>>>NYREE COZZ] B > 11/10/2010 1:59 p.m. >>>
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. Withhel iof
I a?no\r:aiting on our Acgoun,tant 9(2)(8) gfl:tll?l g eC;foIeC?;l lo !

to make contact. _

e Information Act 1982
As soon as this occurr I will inform : |
you.

Aroha mai . ’
Nyree , 1 4 { &F o

»

From:

To: "COZZI, NYREE"

Sent: Fri, 8 October, 2010 11:19:43 AM
Subject: Re: NKKW Bank statement

Morena Nyree
When add GST to your expenses, you come up $500 short of ;000 previ @a%d. Do
you have any additional expenses that you could include i t?

Cheers § ‘

% I Senior Analyst I Office of Tre
R

? Te Tari Whakatau Take e pa ana ki te Tiriti o W

b]
>>> NYREE COZZI @: 7/1@%.?6 i, S

Morena
Apparently NKKW do not c@r GST o enses
also have you recieved %; B nsnt ‘
for our account number.
This was emailed o day 4.10. IO.Xase let me
know as I 'ﬁ‘\%ey ita aiw
Aroha nu
Nyre %
> G
From: @ .
To: "CO " -
Sent: Ostober, 2010 6:52:50 PM

jack: Re; NKKW Bank statement

ments
wty.covi.nz

Su
Hi
I've had a look through the worksheet you provided us.. I was just wondering if you éan confirm
whether you are claiming GST back on the expenses or not? If you are we will néed to see invoices
for $30,000 excluding GST.

Also can please send me-a depesit slip for your bank account.

Cheers

FAJIAATY Asrsants and QatBnod N cal Qettines\Temp\XParpwise\dD09... 16/12/2010
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Withheld under section
9(2)(a) of the Official
Information Act 1982.

I Senior Analyst [ Office of Treaty Settlements
. L Www.ots.govt.nz
¥ Te Tari Whakatau Take e pa ana ki te Tiriti 6 Waitangi

W ﬂ"n hld vunder cechon

>>>NYREE COZZI i 4102010 1230 pm, 55> | Cz}éﬁ)(ﬂ) ofte
@(FT (‘»":( \\/\{70{ modnen (I cﬁ»

Kind Regards
Nyree

RO @
This e-mail message and attachments do not necessari] e vi Q

the New Zealand Ministry of Justice and may contai

information that is confidential and may be subject privilege. u
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby nd use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail message ‘% s. If you
by telephone (call collect: 00-64-4-918-8800) of re

original message to us by e-mail, and @y any co

Thank you. @ ‘

received this message in error, please noti inistry Qi

7 N A2
O X
o Q
\% N

This e-mail messd ﬁachment&ot necessarily reflect the views of
the New Zealand Minjsfry of Jiistice.and may contain
informatiom that is €énfidential ay be subject to legal privilege. If you
are not tl d recipient are hereby notified that you must not use,
diss t tribu oRY this e-mail message or its attachments. If you

e
rece mess 1, please notify the Ministry of Justice
by telephone (c £ 00-64-4-918-8800) or return the
original mes s by e-mail, and destroy any copies.
Thank y% '

@)X

This e-mail message and attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of
the New Zealand Ministry of Justice and may contain -

information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you

are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail message or its attachments. If you
received this message in error, please notify the Ministry of Justice

by telephone (call collect: 00-64-4-918-8800) or return the

file://C:\Documents and Settinos\ T.nral SetfinactTani\ YD asniitacd ATIONO 12488/ A
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original :‘rnessage_ to us by c-ﬁlaﬂ, and destroy any copies.
Thank you. L ' :

Wilheld under ¢ (2)a)(i1
o T of(rlid Infolmokon
ek %2

F1a /1O ND AR ente and Qattinagal T acal Settinoc\Termn\ XY Pornwice\dDIN0  16/12/2010
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| o/ 1]
Claimant funding payment s¢hedule
[ [ A
lwi/claimant group: N f A Ngatikahu Ki Whangaroa Trust Board
Negotiation expenses for End of ¥éar period: March 2009 - June 2010
A
Invoice Date Invoice NQ\_|Supplier”/ / Service Description| |OTS Cost Date Paid | |Amount | |Total
27-Feb QUIdBNZ /) Bank Interest
9-Mar VMU UKTSA 7/ —\| |Website - Mar09 Websit fees n Mar-09 132.50
10-Mar 3949121 A[Telébom ( (/)| \Broadband, Internet | |Admin/office n Mar 09 100.00
23-Mar 1451] [Telecom Broadband, Internet| |Admin/office n Mar-09 121.71
26-Mar 1452| TG Rabifison {/| |Bt@adband, Internet | |Reimbursement n Mar 09 119.85
Mar 09 Total NS B < /2 474.06
2L e
April Total No Statemdent A | |FarApfil 2009
QD LT/
5-May 811201| |EllaHenare \\\> | INegotiatorféés 6\May |Negotiator fees Apr 09 500.00
6-May 811202| |J. Paterson / A4 INegotiatoriges 8 May |Negotiator fees n Apr 09 500.00
May Total \\W1/ AN WSO 7l 1000.00
2-Jun 811203| |M. Poto edgtiator Travel” /| ~tNagotiator fees n Jun 09 484.00
2-Jun 811203| |J. Paterson Wegefiator Travel ( Mwommﬁo_. fees n Jun 09
9-Jun 811204| |J. Paterson Négdtidtef Travel “—Negotiator fees n Jun 09 750.00
31-May 34382 |Whitelaw WeberLtd Accouritapt fée RAudit fe€s~, n Jun 09 562.50
Jun 09 Total T 1]/ 1796.50
17-Jun| | 224541929| '[Telecom Broadband, Interfiety  |Admin/offieé, Jun 09 27.16
26-Jun 811205| |Poto/Paterson Negotiator Actor” | {Negotiatorfed; Jun 09 242.00| | -
9-Jun 811206| |Poto Negotiator Attendencé\|Negotiator feés Jun 09 750.00
9-Jun 811207| |Poto/Paterson Negotiator Meals, Taxi,’| Mégotiator fees Jun 09 273.10
3-Jul 1455| |M. Matthews OTS Meeting | Negatiator fees Jul 09 500.00
3-Jul 1456 |P.Paterson OTS Meeting Negbofiator fees Jul 09 250.00
3-Jul 1457| |M.Poto OTS Meeting Negotiatorfees ") Jul 09 250.00
Sudul] [ OTS Meeting Attendéricefee <Jul 09 25.00
Jul 09 Total )) 2317.26
24-Jul| | 224541929| |Telecom - 1459 Broadband, Internet | |Office N Nz 73.45
Bank Fee Bank fee Office A 244 5.00
Bank Fee Bank fee Office 4 N1 24308 5.00
Bank Fee Bank fee Office AV o 24-NMY KN ~5.00
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23-Oct A N486| |C. Robinson Admin Stationary n 22-Oct 15.49
23-Oct 1487 1{C: Robinson Telecom Office n 22-Oct 64.21
23-Oct 1488| |C.Rqbinson Admin Stationary n 22-Oct 17.00
23-Oct 14891_|7. Day Hui Local Travel n 22-Oct 40.00
23-Oct 1492| |C/ Rabirson Hui Ruakaka Travel n 22-Oct 80.00
23-Oct 1501| [Tefcom A~ Broadband, Internet | |Office n 22-Oct 75.80
23-Oct 149\ |A.Tua 1/ Stoney Creek Farm Farm Support n 23-Oct 100.00
23-Oct 1882 YWisemaw [/ Stoney Creek Farm | [Farm Inspection n 23-Oct 2868.76
Oct 09 Total AN Fl 4961.46
5-Nov 14981 A\M_8heehan ([ /)| |Stoney Creek Farm | [Farm Support n 23-Oct 100.00
Nov 09 Total 1P/ A 100.00
27-Nov 1503 Wh\Méithews A AP Mangakino Travel | n Nov 09 250.00
27-Nov 1503| [MNiatthews MM/ Catering cost n Nov 09 300.00
30-Nov 1504| W.Tva ~ (A yl AN Local cost n Nov 09 40.00
30-Nov 1509 [M.Poto \\ >/ "~ | [HG— > Local cost n Nov 09 40.00
2-Dec 1513| |M. Matthews” A\ |OTS Hui~~ ) Attendance cost n Dec 09 500.00
3-Dec 1505| |N. Cozzi N1 IHui SN Local Travel n Dec 09 40.00
3-Dec 1512 |Whitelaw Weber"/r Aocountahf ﬂ ¢ A |Audit fee n Dec 09 1406.25
7-Dec 1510| |Telcom \ \_Bfoadband, _a@&\ Office n Dec 09 97.70
11-Dec 1508| |C. Robinson W/ A <\\._w/£mxmxm Travel n Dec 09 80.00
11-Dec 1511| |C. Robinson Adhif,” { tationary n Dec 09 35.00
14-Dec 1506| [M. Poto H& N—IAUcklapd Travel n Dec 09 180.00
Ll R
Dec 09 Total 4 1/ 2968.95
2009 Sub-Total i 4 17701.30
N\ ZZE N -
N DS K
Invoice Date Invoice No | [Supplier Service Description’}>|0TS-€ost GST Y/N|Date Paid | |Amount | |Total
MAN)) /
Jan 10 Total NKKW Trustboard In Recess \O)YY/ / /NM
26-Jan Koha JINSN oA D 306.00
26-Feb 1517| |Telcom Broadband, Internet | |Office { ~ A P =N 153.08
26-Feb BNZ Bank Interest Credit Intergsf\ n VI )) 17.99
1519| |M. Matthews Hui Mangakino Travel” | n M=t b PN 250.00
Feb 10 Total 22 #, 691.09
27-Feb 394913| |N.Cozzi Hui Local Travel L7 oar~ 40.00
27-Feb 394914| |D.Henare Hui Local Travel e\ . 3-Mar) [\ _40.00
27-Feb 394915/ |W.Tua Hui Local Travel R (/ 3-Mar ﬂv\ 4000
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A
17-Apr ~X530| |P.Pangari Recorder Admin n Apr 09 230.00
17-Apr 1531 ecom Broadband, Internet Office n Apr 09 76.62
May 10 Total LA 1870.22
17-Apr 394944 \W.Tua Hui Local Travel n Apr 09 40.00
17-Apr 394945| |AfTha Hui Local Travel n Apr 09 40.00
17-Apr %ﬁxm MHenare Hui Local Travel n Apr 09 40.00
3-May BNZ "1/ Bank Interest Credit Apr 09 2.50
30-Apr mx@p Mm_mooi\ H Broadband, Internet | |Office n Apr 09 248.67
20-May 81240} [KPSA U/~ |Website Costing n May 09 37.50
15-May 1532} B Hépare ([ /] IHui Local Travel n May 09 40.00
15-May 1533} |P.Péngari — Hui Auckland Travel n May 09 180.00
15-May 1534 [Ng&ozz” A |Bay Local Travel n May 09 40.00
15-May 1535 |TDayl N Mt /) Auckland Travel n May 09 180.00
15-May 1537| |[ATua” -~ A B/ A Local Travel n May 09 40.00
15-May 1539| |C. .:JoBmWPV NE 2 Ruakaka Travel n May 09 80.00
15-May 1543| |M.Poto AN [Hui - 25 /A Auckland Travel n May 09 180.00
15-May 1544 |M.Matthews <O Hui //7 | |Mangakino Travel | n May 09 250.00
15-May 1547| |Computer Worx " /)] dwva\cm:m N~ K |Costing n May 09 45.00
May 10 Total Ly O 1443.67
28-May 1548| |Telecom M m\n&cmza Internet /{Office n May 09 107.98
28-May 1548| |Chairman's Mobil”, L |_[Office May 09 250.92
31-May 1536| |W.Tua Hunv"/ "\ “N{L6beal Travel n May 09 40.00
2-Jun 1538| |C.Robinson Hui & 7/ Ruakakd Fravel n Jun 09 80.00
2-Jun 1545| |Matangirau Marae Hui Koh&£/” HuNépGe / n Jun 09 250.00
18-Jun 1549| |KTSA Website 7/ SN\ |Costitg” /] n Jun 09 18.75
21-Jun 811211| |P.Pangari Hui \\ A {Buckland-FraveH n Jun 09 180.00] | -
21-Jun 811213| |T.Day . Hui NAwekland Travel | [ Jun 09 180.00
21-Jun 811218 |M.Poto Hui NoAucktand Travel A Jun 09 180.00
21-Jun 811221| |P.Pangari OTS Hui Attendance fee h/{ Jun 09 200.00
21-Jun 811222| |T.Day OTS Hui AttendanceXee | | o/ /B> Jun 09 200.00
21-Jun 811225| |Kaeo BP Garage Hui Catering/ AN R/ Jun 09 124.70
22-Jun 811227| [C.Thomas Hui Ruakaka Travel n <Jan,09 80.00
24-Jun 811219| |H.Richardson Hui Local Travel, N> n (Y Juh)o9 40.00
25-Jun 811212 [N.Cozzi Hui Local TraveNN 7] Sin | | N\Jud 09 40.00
25-Jun 1550| |D.Henare Hui Local Travel Ny Jun 09 40.00
25-Jun 811226| |Te Runanga O WhangardHui Koha Hui venue VA NN Ju 1" 120.00
Jun 10 Total , M/ A NARR 2132.35
2009 Sub-Total ./ N> 17701.30
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